
THE 

 IDU 

PCO002200-0001 

Mr David Horsley LLB 

H.M. Coroner for Portsmouth and SE 
Hampshire 

Coroner’s Office 
Room T20 
The Guild Hall 
Guildhall Square 
Portsmouth PO1 2AJ 

Also by fax to:i ......... -(~-(~~1-~-~ ......... 

MDU Services Limited 

230 Blackfriars Road 

London SE1 8PJ 

www.the-mdu.com 

Legal Department 
DX No. 149141 

Blackfriars 5 

Telephone: 020 7202 1500 
Fax: 020 7202 1663 

Email:barkerisp£~,the-mdu.com 
The MDU solicitors do not accept 

service of documents by e-mail 

Please quote our reference in your reply 
Our ref: ISPB.jh.9900079/Legal 
Your ref: 
Date: 3rd January 2012 

Dear Sir 

INQUEST CONCERNING THE DEATH OF GLADYS RICHARDS 
MY CLIENT: DR JANE BARTON 

I write with reference to our previous correspondence concerning the listing of the above matter for 
hearing. 

I would be most grateful if you could let me know what the present position might be in that regard, 

e including any indication of a point before which the Inquest will not take place. 

If I can assist with the provision of any information which might help in relation to the listing please do 
not hesitate to contact me and i will be pleased to ensure that is made available by return. 

i Code A 

MDU Services Limited (MDUSL) is authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authorib/in respect of insurance mediation activities only. MDUSL is an agent for The Medical 

Defence Union Limited (the MDU). The MDU is not an insurance company. The benefits of membership of the MDU are all discretionary and are subject to the Memorandum and 

Articles of Association. 

MDU Services Limited is registered in England 3957086. Registered Office: 230 Blackfriars Road London SE1 8PJ 
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Your ref; 
Da~: 3rd January 2012 

Dear Sir 

INQUEST CONCERNING THE DEATH OF GLADYS RICHARDS 
MY CLIENT: DR JANE BARTON 

]~ write with reference to our previous correspondence concerning Lhe listing of the above matter for 
hearing. 

I would be most grateful if you could let me know what the present position might be in that regard, 
including any indication of a point before which the Inquest wilt not take place. 

If ] can assist with the provision of any information which might help in relation to the listing please do 
not hesitate to contact me and I will be pleased to ensure that is made available by return. 
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